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Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah 

From: Anderson, Bethany 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, February 12, 2018 8:58 AM 
Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah 

Subject: RE: AB 898 Technical Corrections 

Importance: High 

Hi Sarah, 

Please move forward with making these changes in an amendment. I've notified the committee clerk an amendment will 
be coming. 

Thank you! 
Bethany 

From: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah 
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 5:00 PM 
To: Anderson, Bethany <Bethany.Anderson@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: AB 898 Technical Corrections 

Hi Bethany, 

I would be more comfortable doing these changes as an amendment (it could be a simple or a substitute 
amendment). CCCs are used to correct minor clerical errors (sees. 35.17 (1)). Many of the changes below were actually 
indicated by the original instructions I received and one, I think, is new language. I would be happy to discuss with you. 

Best, 
Sarah 

Sarah Walkenhorst Barber 
Legislative Attorney 
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau 
P.O. Box 2037 
Madison, WI 53701-2037 
(608) 267 - 3215 
sarah.walkenhorstbarber@legis.wisconsin.gov 

From: Anderson, Bethany 
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 4:27 PM 
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah <Sarah.WalkenhorstBarber@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: FW: AB 898 Technical Corrections 

Sarah, 

Would these changes be able to be accomplished through a technical correction? 

Bethany 
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Sections to revert back to the word certificate. Below is the list of places identified in order to make the statute 
consistent. 

0 Page 3, Line 4 
0 Page 3, Line 9 
0 Page 5, Line 8 
0 Page 5, Line 18 
0 Page 5, Line 22 
0 Page 6, Line 2 
0 Page 6, Line 4 
0 Page 6, Line 19 
0 Page 7, Line 2 
0 Page 7, Line 16 
0 Page 7, Line 18 
0 Page 8, Line 13 
0 Page 12, Line 25 
0 Page 20, Line 13 
0 Page 31, Line 1 
0 Page 32, Line 13 
0 Page 35, Line 18 
0 Page 47, Line 16 
0 Page 48, Line 1 
0 Page 49, Line 17 
0 Page 50, Line 2 
0 Page 50, Line 8 
0 Page 50, Line 16 
0 Page 50, Line 20 
0 Page 52, Line 22 (both occurrences) 
0 Page 54, Line 23 
0 Page 54, Line 24 
0 Page 54, Line 25 
0 Page 55, Line 17 
0 Page 58, Line 21 
0 Page 60, Line 7 

3 other small technical changes. Believe would be technical corrections, and not substantive. 
o Page 11, Line 20- it is a national system of vital statistics, not records 
o Page 20, Line 16 - retain the word "document" and delete the addition of the word "record" so that it 

reads: marriage document, divorce or annulment record. Marriage document is the term defined in 
section 765.002(4). 

o Page 10, Line 21- it should read "preserve original marriage documents and records of birth, death, 
divorce, and domestic partnership." 
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\ ~ \. S \I January 30, 2018 - Introduced \-u R presentatives BALLWEG, BERCEAU, DOYLE, 

\ ~ ·; JACQUE, KOLSTE, KRUG, N~ , SINICKI, TUSLER, VRUWINK, ZIMMERMAN, 
\ VANDERMEER, SPIROS and THIE \LDT, cosponsored by Senators OLSEN, TESTIN, 
\ ,// BEWLEY, MARKLEIN and R GRAND. Referred to Committee on Local 

· '- / Government. 

1 AN ACT to repeal 69.04 (1) (a) 1., 69.04 (2) (b), 69.05 (2), (3) and (3m), 69.06 (2), 

2 (3) and (5), 69.07 (2), 69.08 (6), 69.10 (1) (a), 69.11 (5) (a) 2. d., 69.14 (1) (a) 2. 

3 and 3., 69.14 (3) (b), 69.18 (lm) (a) 3., 69.22 (4) and 69.23; to renumber and 

4 amend 69.04 (1) (a) 2. and 69.14 (1) (a) l.; to consolidate, renumber and 

5 amend 69.10 (1) (intro.) and (b); and to amend 40.71 (3) (a), 40.73 (3) (c), 

6 48.195 (1), 48.385 (2), 48.43 (4), 48.432 (1) (am) 1., 48.433 (2), (3) (a) and (8) (a), 

7 48.94 (title), (1) and (2) (intro.), 48.978 (3) (g) 2., 49.22 (7g) (a), 49. 785 (lr) (b), 

8 49.84 (2), 59.365 (1) (b) and (3) (a), 59.43 (le) (b), 69.01 (lr), 69.01 (8), 69.01 (10), 

9 69.01 (11), 69.01 (15) (b), 69.01 (16m), 69.01 (19), 69.01 (21), 69.01 (24), 69.01 

10 (25) (intro.), 69.01 (26) (a), 69.01 (26) (c), 69.01 (27), 69.02 (1) (a), 69.03 (2), 69.03 

11 (3), 69.03 (4), 69.03 (5), 69.03 (6), 69.03 (7), 69.03 (8), 69.03 (11), 69.03 (14), 69.03 

12 (15), 69.035 (4), 69.04 (2) (a), 69.04 (2) (c), 69.04 (3) (a), 69.05 (4), 69.06 (1), 69.07 

13 (1), 69.08 (1), 69.08 (2), 69.08 (3), 69.08 (5), 69.08 (7), 69.11 (3) (b) 1., 69.11 (3) 

14 (b) 2., 69.11 (3) (c) (intro.), 69.11 (3) (e) 1., 69.11 (4) (b), 69.11 (5) (b), 69.12 (1), 
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1 69.12 (2), 69.12 (3), 69.12 (4), 69.12 (5), 69.13 (intro.) and (1), 69.13 (2) (a), 69.13 

2 (2) (b) 1., 69.13 (2) (b) 4., 69.13 (2) (b) 5., 69.14 (1) (b), 69.14 (1) (c) (intro.), 69.14 

3 (1) (d), (e), (f), (g) and (h), 69.14 (2) (a), 69.14 (2) (b) 1. and 2. (intro.), 3. a., b. and 

4 d., 4. (intro.), 5., 6., 7. (intro.) and 8. (intro.) and a., 69.14 (3) (a) (intro.) and 6., 

5 69.14 (3) (c), 69.145 (title), (1) (a), (b) and (c), (2) (a), (b) and (c), (3) and (4) (a) 

6 and (b) (intro.), 1. and 2., 69.15 (title), (1) (intro.) and (b), (2) (a) (intro.), 2., 5. 

7 and 6., (b), (c) and (d) 1. (intro.), a., c., d. and e., 2. and 3. and (e), (3) (a) (intro.), 

8 1., 2., 3. and 4., (b) 1., 3. and 4. (intro.), (c) and (d), (3m) (a) 2. and 3. and (b), (4) 

9 (a) and (b), (4m) (a) 1. and (b), (5) and (6) (title), (a), (b) and (c), 69.16 (2), 69.17, 

10 69.18 (1) (b) (intro.), 69.18 (1) (bm) (intro.), 69.18 (1) (c), 69.18 (1) (cm) 1. (intro.), 

11 69.18 (1) (d), 69.18 (lm) (intro.), 69.18 (lm) (a) 5., 69.18 (lm) (b) 2., 69.18 (2) (a), 

12 (b), (d) 1. and 2., (e) and (f) 1. and 3. and (3) (a), 69.19, 69.20 (2) (a) (intro.) and 

13 2. and (c), (3) (b) 4., (c) and (e) (intro.), 1. a. and b. and 2. and (4), 69.21 (1) (a) 

14 1., 69.21 (1) (a) 2. (intro.), 69.21 (1) (a) 2. b., 69.21 (1) (a) 2. c., 69.21 (1) (b) 2., 

15 69.21 (1) (b) 3., 69.21 (1) (b) 4., 69.21 (1) (b) 5., 69.21 (2) (a), 69.21 (3), 69.21 (4) 

16 (b), 69.22 (1) (c), 69.22 (1) (cm), 69.22 (lm), 69.22 (lq) (c), 69.22 (5) (a) 3., 69.22 

17 (5) (b) 2., 69.24 (1) (b), 69.24 (1) (c), 69.24 (1) (d), 69.24 (1) (e), 69.24 (1) (h), 69.24 

18 (2) (a), 69.24 (2) (b), 100.545 (1) (h) 2., 103.34 (3) (a) 3., 103.73 (1) (a), 103.76, 

19 214.37 (4) (k) 2., 215.26 (8) (e) 2., 343.125 (2) (a) 2., 343.14 (2r), 343.50 (8) (c) 2., 

20 445.13 (lm) (a), 445.13 (lm) (b), 711.05 (1) (b), 711.12 (7) (a), 765.002 (4), 765.09 

21 (3) (b), 767.80 (6m), 767.803, 767.805 (5) (b), 767.805 (6) (c), 767.87 (lm) (intro.), 

22 767.89 (2) (b) 1., 2. and 3., 770.07 (1) (d) 2., 770.10, 770.12 (3), 786.36 (2), 786.36 

23 (2m) (a) and (b), 867.045 (1) (intro.), 867.046 (2) (intro.), 891.09 (1), 891.39 (3), 
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891.395, 895.4803, 938.385 (2), 948.11 (2) (c) and 979.01 (1) (h) of the statutes; 

relating to: changes to vital records references and procedures. 

ll\,i{i\-1\;d)~ctN1\V<''X 
J2. ATJalysi$ by th<} Legislative Reference Bureau 

0 
o.1<l' , 

This @/ni'~ke~1~~'J::ig~~"·~'fi~~g~t to chapter 69 and related provision~? 
acc~n;i~~~ of el~~ records. :Vith certain exceptions relating t? 

,--marriage documentation, t1ie~hanges ermmology _to reference "records" rath~ 
than "certificates" or "documents." The i so e minates unneceBSa'~gy 
by grouping references to certain records. Finally, the <l5ID5; xtends the incorporation 
of references to a "system of vital records" to accommodate and refer to the issuance 
of records through the use of an electronic system. <c,u.\:ii:>t~ ,. . J-

~~~t;;,u:lV'Z 

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do 
enact 'as follows: 

/''""''' 

3 SECTION 1. 40. 71 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read: 

4 40. 71 (3) (a) A copy of the death certificate record of the 

5 annuitant; 

7 40. 73 (3) (c) Whenever any death benefit is payable in the form of an annuity, 

8 the annuity may begin on the day following the date of death of the participant or 

9 annuitant if the department has received a copy of the death certificate record of the 

10 'participant or annuitant, and a written application of the beneficiary for the benefit, 

11 subject to the same restrictions on effective dates as set forth for retirement 

12 annuities. 

13 SECTION 3. 48.19/? (1) of the statutes, as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Act 12, is 

14 amended to read: 

15 48.195 (1) TAKING CHILD INTO CUSTODY. In addition to being taken into custody 

16 under s. 48.19, a child whom a law enforcement officer, emergency medical services 

17 practitioner, as defined ins. 256.01 (5), or hospital staff member reasonably believes 
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SECTION 3 

1 to be 72 hours old or younger may be taken into custody under circumstances in 

2 which a parent of the child relinquishes custody of the child to the law enforcement 

3 officer, emergency medical services practitioner, or hospital staff member and does 

4 not express an intent to return for the child. If a parent who wishes to relinquish 

5 custody of his or her child under this subsection is unable to travel to a sheriff's office, 

6 police station, fire station, hospital, or other place where a law enforcement officer, 

7 emergency medical services practitioner, or hospital staff member is located, the 

8 parent may dial the telephone number "911" or, in an area in which the telephone 

9 number "911" is not available, the number for an emergency medical service 

10 provider, and the person receiving the call shall dispatch a law enforcement officer 

11 or emergency medical services practitioner to meet the parent and take the child into 

12 custody. A law enforcement officer, emergency medical services practitioner, or 

13 hospital staff member who takes a child into custody under this subsection shall take 

14 any action necessary to protect the health and safety of the child, shall, within 24 

15 hours after taking the child into custody, deliver the child to the intake worker under 

16 s. 48.20, and shall, within 5 days after taking the child into custody, file a birth 

17 certificate record for the child under s. 69.14 (3). 

18 SECTION 4. 48.385 (2) of the statutes is amended to read: 

19 48.385 (2) IDENTIFICATION DOCUMENTS AND OTHER INFORMATION. Except as 

20 provided in this subsection, ensure that the child is in possession of a certified copy 

21 of the child's birth certificate record, a social security card issued by the federal social 

22 security administration, information on maintaining health care coverage, a copy of 

23 the child's health care records, and either an operator's license issued under ch. 343 

24 or an identification card issued under s. 343.50. If the child is not in possession of 

25 any of those documents or that information, the agency shall assist the child in 
















































































